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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 9:14 AM

To: ‘Keet Wai Ng'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: MSIG ref: 577120 PLY | Third party vehicle XD7288K
Attachments: XD 7288K PREL| REVISED.pdf

Dear Keet Wai,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle XD T288K
Date of survey: 29/11/2018
Number of days : 5 days

Best Regards,

Weron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:47 PM

To: 'Keet Wai Ng' <KeetWal_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MSIG ref; 577120 PLY | Third party vehicle XD72B8K

Dear SirfMdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assipnmentsikkautocom | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4138933)

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai N nsig-asia.com
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 10:37 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com
Subject: MSIG ref: 577120 PLY | Third party vehicle XD7288K

Dear Sirs,

We would like the LKK to survey the damage on & without prejudice basis. We attach quotation on third party
vehicle XD7288K and our Insured's narration of the accident.

Please confirm on this assignment. Thanks.



Regards,
Ng Keet Wai

Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1336 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 keetwal_ng @sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21 .01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 |

F: +65 6827 7800 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ o

A vesmver ot [[EETERNEY INSURANCE GROUP

._ﬁ“ﬁ This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com



N
§

: 1 Lo Compary Registration Mo 1 Wl T 1V ERE

¢

1 00 AVE L 00228 PAYA URL INDUSTHRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 48938 TEL (e ) A2ERASR] FAN - IRS] A25MN1E

Your ref: 577120PLY

Our ref: CS/MSGI18021478/R1vd3 Date:4/1272018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO: XD 7288K

We thank vou for your instruction on 28/11/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

20/11/2018  at the premises of M/s HUATIONG CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Warkshop Estimate Amount : §§6,530.11
Revised Estimate Amount : 8£%$5.937.77
"Check" ltems Amount - §$282.34
Market Value 153

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value 1 5%
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
front n/s portion o
Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consisten!

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL

Automotive Assessor



- Nivitha (LKK Auto)
_.

From: Keet Wai Ng <KeetWai_Ng@sg msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 10:37 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com
Subject: MSIG ref: 577120 PLY | Third party vehicle XD7288K
Attachments: XD72BBK.PDF; Loader accident 23-11-2018.pdf
Dear Sirs,

We would like the LKK to survey the damage on a without prejudice basis. We attach quotation on third party
vehicle XD7288K and our Insured's narration of the accident.

Please confirm on this assignment. Thanks.
Regards,
Ng Keet Wai

Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1336 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349| keetwai_ng ®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 |
F: +65 6827 7800 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ 9

Amemtes of BERETVENSY INSURANCE GROUP
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PARENNF Rahsts Frimimd

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
|ntended Deregistration Date:
wehicle Malke:

wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebale Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid: '

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount.

The information contained hereln is correct asat 03 Dec 2018

Company
4322

XD728BK

Nao

03Dec 2018
MERCEDES BENZ

MB ACTROS 3336K &X4 5300 (AUTO, ABS|
Qrange

2013
541972C0875%67
WDB9321612L732589
$116,111.00

a7 Jun‘l_‘Dl‘J

07 Jun 2013

0

£5 904,00

Mo
£0.00

0& Jun 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£57.051.00
§26,069.00

£24.067.00

OK

L L L R mmHMgmmumuwvummmummnwrruNutm_tu =sEOSUAUUE | |

m



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

!, Plaass repon Correctly (e 0Etails of e sociden] (o speed Up e clarm proceas

2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivar

3, wiormanon prossced musi be 5 trufnful Bnd AccUrME as (Lt M, willul FrrSrepPSErLEEDn OF wilhosting of masenal [cts My DRcw MSUrENCE COmpanes 1o
repucdate policy lahilty e

4, The issue and acoeptance of s Form by MELMMINCE SOMPanses | not an sdrmeesson of pohcy kbilty on @e pan af he NSUWMNCE Companies

& Any tale reporting may be refermed to the Police for mvestigation

6. This repart will be forwarmed by the inuerem of the GlA Records Managsmenl Centre satatinhed by e Gensonl rurance Assocushon of Smgapore [GEA) ol
archromg @nd P copses of e report will for @ fee Be made ayvEibitie upon applcaton by mieneuisd paries

T. By ihe iodgement of i repon o e msurers. you hensby consenl 1o the srchiving of thes rEpo @ the centre and o oopees of the renon beng made oy sisbee
ataresand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 231172018 141

Date Of Accidant 2211172018 1215

Exact Location Of Accidant PANDAN ROAD (ISLAND CONCRETE INSIDE)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number XDT28BK

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registared Cwnar HUATIONG CONTRACTOR PTELTD
Co Reg No 188304322

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-87685005

Alternative Phong No OFFICE-63665005

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model ACTROS-11.9 D 3336K 6X4 3300 (M)

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vahicle? NO

If Mo, Please siate action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbsr

Driver

Name of Drver KARUPPAIN BALASUBRAMANIAN
Passport No/FIN GSA55T30M

Date Of Birth 150411867

Occupation QUTDOOR

Daie Of Driving Pass 1560272016

Drwving Expenence 2 YEARS AND & MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97685005
Fax Number (LOCAL ) +65-62640870
Contact Number QFFICE-B3665005

EMail Address NOEMAIL

T

i

-
T



Agdress WO .8 BENOI CRESCENT
Posicode

Was drver an employee of the Insured’s Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number ol Dravers Own -
Vehcle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acodent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Roan Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vahicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured convayed 1o hospilal by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? NQ

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported to the palice? NO

if Yes Piease siate which Police Siation

Was notice of inlended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident -
ON 2211172018 @ 11215HRS | WAS DRIVING MY COMPANY VEHICLE BEARING NO. XD7288K HEADING TO ISLAND
CONCRETE @ PANDAN ROAD FOR LOADING 20MM STONE. AFTER UPON REACHING SITES | WAS REVERSING MY

TRUCK TO BE IN POSITION FOR LOADING. SUDDENLY THERE IS A WHEEL LOADER NO. 11 REVERSE AND HIT MY
FRONT LEFT MY VEHICLE WAS BADLY DAMAGE. THERE WAS NO INJURIES IN THIS ACCIDENT

Attachment(s)

Are acodent pholos avaitable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOO LARGE
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page I of 18
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Accident Photo




Arcident Pholo




Accident Pholo
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¢ dyamaned by Hurwes
Cllluﬁr_llr-'\ ] Elm e ety
[wane WUATICHE CONTRAZTON FTE LTD
Twte 1311/
Weticle Type Ennhm_!lnt Tippe | Durmpsr Trunh
Regriration Nursber b appd 7 1]
‘Chamin N  WDBSIIIE1ZiTIZSEE
Engne g  SAipTICORTANGT
[Pear of Make IS
D.t' imﬂl‘.l:llﬂ D7 TR ZTOLE
— . uine ftem _ PartType Dallar |
|Labaur Type Operation Description ___ Fart Number Amount Labour Units
Ao
Remove/Replace Front Bonnat ; I;\uh" 567425
Remove/Replace {Front Bonnet Grln x2 2 L . £203.00
Remave Replace [Front LHS Bumper q | 558492
Remave/Replace (Front LHS Bumper B Imh' flaner} - . T
Remove /Replace '_Frnnt LHS Head Light | includ I'I‘ bracket L~ ! 81225
Remove/feplace {Front LHS Pin - [Inner) | 54574
Remove/R ] |Front LHS Shock Absorber - 1Inﬂ!rj | t3@3Eb
Remove,/Replace 'Front LHS Bearing Bracket - (inner| #{,&7 | s122808
Additional Costs Paint 3
oo Additional Couts [Company Sticker
— - ' bptrmatg Totaly
Labour Subtotal |Hours Rate
Body = a8 —
Mechanical ) -
Addivonal Costs I 1
Paint = 4
Sticker

Parts Replacemaent Summary

Total Labour Costs

Total Parts Replacement Costs
Tatal Additional Coxts.

Greds Tatal
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Darrage Ayyeaes by | Hudiwwrn
Ciuhcanar Clawre 3o party
Cowrsr HUATIONS CONTRACTDR PTE LTD
Cute INILfIELE
lnrecw Tyze Bosets (pen Trpper | Cumpsr Truch
|Rmgigermricr Nurnesr RAOTIAM
(Cmaaiie Me WOERLY 161 2 TR AN
(g s S4AINTICONTESEY
[Veemr of Mske agiE |
|Oate of Lagirtratine g it ]
L ! Ling nem \Fart Type | Dellar
Labour Type [Operation Description [Part Number | Amoumt Labour Units
BOOY
Remeve/Meplace [Front Bonnet ﬁ ’ L;hh L $674.25
Remave/Replace Front Bonnet Grill X 2 T, X il 5203 00N,
Remove/Replacs Frant LHS Bumper = S5E4.92
\Remove/Replace Front LHS Bumpaes Iﬂrjml - [Innes ""ﬂ'« | $75.34 6d
Remove /Replace Front LHS Head Light including bracket TW®, | sauz a
'Remove/Replace Front LHS Pin - (Inner] - 54574
Aemove /Replacs Front LHS Shock Absarber - (nner| W * 5343 66
Remove/Replace Front LHS Bearing Bracket - (Inner| | m ) | S$1276895
a4 41671l -0
= & 33K 39¢
=  Aditipnel Covrs ang Mane )
Additional Costs [Paimt ' ?EE:'I ¥so
som Additional Costs [Company Sucker NEBL a 2300 Per>
Labour Substotal [Rat T
'l Hours L otal
Body = 0 51.571"" (200
\Mechanical [+] 1D
e —-_---.-
Additional Costs —1
Paint 1 350000 %250
Sticker $22000
Parts Replacement Summary sa3mil
] a9 4
Total Latour Cogts - £1,54000 < 3?:1
Total Parts Replacement Costs 5437011
Total Additianal Costs : S?E.WI &\ 2O
|
Gross Total £6.530.11 s 00 VAR
T Tt
thas o swl A — @ $\=00
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Veron Chen ELI{KAutuJ LB

From: Huiwen <hujwen.chong@huationg.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 5:24 PM
To: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: XD7288K-DOA: 23/11/2018

Hi Veron,

As spoken, we agree to the amount you have raise.
Kindly prepare payment as below stated :

Cheque : Huationg Contractor Pte Ltd
*Note: kindly indicate on envelope with attention to me — Ms Chong Hui Wen,

Best Regards,
Chong gai Waa
Waorkshop Admin Executive

HUATIONG CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

(A subsidiary of Huationg Global Limited)
No. 9 Benol Crescent

Singapore 629972

Hp: (65) 9768 5005

Tel: (65) 6431 0849

Fax: (65) 6264 0870

Email: hulwen.chong@huationg.com.sg
Website: www,huationg.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 10:29 AM

To: huiwen.chong@huationg.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: XD7288K-DOA: 23/11/2018

Dear Hui Wen,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer Lump Sum $4800/- @ 5 working days.

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
..-_J... ;; ; 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

- TEL: 6258 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg. No: 19960T188R GST Reg. No. 19-B607108-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Raf CS/MSG18021478/R 1vd3e2
24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE o4gsgy % 2122018 I"“"H“WIWII
Coda: MSG
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected XD T2BBK
Policy No. Coverage (S) 0.00
Claim No. 577T120PLY Excess ($) 0.o0
Assign From NG KEET WaI Assign Date 281172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ MB c.C 11846
ACTROS
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WDB3321612L732589 Colour MULTI COLDUR
Odometer 432677 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |295/80R225 WEST LAKE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |28580R225 WEST LAKE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/80R225 (D) WEST LAKE B/ mm
L/H Rear Tyre |285/80 R22.5 (D) WEST LAKE 8/8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/1172018 |Im:p-nr.:ti1:r| Date 28/11/2018
Survey held at HUATIONG- NO 8 BENO| CRESCENT
Repairer
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

IE$T1MATED NORMAL FERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 266 3561 FAX A258 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No.'1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XD 7288K
Descri of Parts Condition 'Estimate By | Our Adjusted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET CRACKED 57425 674 25
2|FRONT BONNET GRILL SERVICEABLE 203.00
1|FRONT LHS BUMPER BUCKLED B84 62 G984 92
1|FRONT LHS BUMPER BRACKET-{INNER) CRACKED 78.34 O34
1|FRONT LHS HEAD LIGHT INCLUDING BRACKET BROKEN B1225 81225
1|FRONT LHS PIN-(INNER) BENT 4574 4574
1|FRONT LHS SHOCK ABSORBER-(INMNER) BENT 34366 343 66
1|FRONT LHS BEARING BRACKET-({INNER] CRACKED 1,22605 1,226 .85
4,370.11 4,167 11
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|COMPANY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 220.00 200.00
220.00 200.00
LABOUR
PAINT 500.00 450.00
BODY 1,440.00 1,200.00
1.840.00 1,650.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,530.11 6,017.11
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,800.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/MSG18021478/R1vd3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive ASSessor B.Eng AMSDE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensad Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repert is made sabsly lor the use and beneiil of the Cheal named on ihe broni page of this Repert




